Tapes #23 and 24

£23 = 1 to 950 of 5ide 2
#24 - Both sides

OREGON CRIMIRAL LAW REVISION COMMISSION

Subcommittes No. 1

November 15, 1963

FORGERY AND RELATED OFFENSES fArticle 18}
Preliminary Draft Ho. 1; September 1968

# ¥ &

Page



OREGON CRIMINAL LAW REVISION COMMISSION

Subacrmittee Mo, 1

Kleventh Meeting, Novembar 15, 1968
Minutes

Members Present: Senator John D, Burns, Chairman
Hr, Robert Chandler
Representative Edward W, Elder
Mr, Bruce Spaulding

Algo Present: Mr., Donald L, Paillekts, Froject Director
The meeting was called to order by Chairman John D. Burns st 9:1,5
g.M. in Room 309 Capitol Building, Sglem,
Minutes of Meeting of October 18, 1968

At the Chalrman's request, Mr, Paillette reviewed the minutes of
the meeting of Octobsr 18, l?éé. There being no objection, Chairman
Burns ordered that the minutes be approved as submitted,

Forgery and Relsted Qffenzes: Preliminary DPraft No., 1

Chairman Burns asked Mr. Paillette if the forgery draft would
coriciude the committee's consideration of subjects falling within the
category of Crimes Against Property and waz told that the Model Fenal
Code carrled forgery and sll of the fraudulent type offenses under the
broad heading of "Offenses Against Property" wheress New York and
Michigen did not c¢lassify forgery and fraud vnder "Cpimes Against
Property." A4s a matter of classificetion, he gsaid, the subcommittes
was now at the point where they could say that the category of "Crimes
Againat Property" was conelunded when consideration of the forgery
draft was completed, and the fraudulent crimes ¥at to be drafted
¢ould logically be placed separately in the orgsnizetional format
under business snd commercial offenses. .

Section 9. Unlawfully nsing slugs. Mr. Pailletts road the
commentary to ssetion 9 and indicated that the problem of slugs did

not eppear to be of majsr concern in Oregon and he was of the epirien
that a single degree of the offense was anll thak Was necassary.

Chairman Burns asked if the provisions of T.D. %l on Theft of
Services would be broazd enough to cover the type of mctivity outlined
in section 9 and Mr, Peilletts replied that there was soms overlaep in
the two ssctions but section § was more specific, The Theft of Services
draft would cover the type of activity proscribed in ORS 165,530 with
reapect to colin telephones while seciion © was aimed particularly at
2ll types of vending machines ar devices dezigned to resceive bills or
tokens, Mr. Paillette explained that under section 9 the district



Page 2

Crimingl Law Revision Commission
Bubgcomuittes No. 1

Minutes, November 15, 1968

atterney would not be required to prove that the actoer obtained property
from the machins; the mere fact that he intended to defraud the supplier
of propsrty or a service by inserting s siug in ths machine weuld
constitute the erims.

In reply to a question by Chairman Burns, Mr. Paillebtte indicsted
it was contemplated that unlawfully using slugs would be & misdemesanor.
The Chairman asked 3if section 9 was intended to embrace the provigions
of ORS 164.635 which made it an indietable misdemeancr to tamper with
parking meters and Mr. Paillette replied that offense would fall under
the propeosed Criminal Mischisf statute, '

Chelirmen Burns pointed out that some of the larger cities now
had machines which dispensed money when the veguired sredit card was
inserted snd asked iif use of o forged or falze credit card in such a
nachine would be covered under section 9 or section 10. M. Paillette

2ald he had not considered that partisular problem when he was drafting
either section.

Chairman Burns asked if subsectiom {1} (b) conflicted with the
counterfeiting provisions in section 3 of the forgery draft and was
told by Mr. Paillette that counterfeiting was concerned with s bogus
coin devised to look 1iks the genuine article whereas a slug did not
purport %o be a gemuaine coln so far as its appearance was concerned.
He commented, and Mr. Spavniding sgreed, that it was imposaible to

avoid having some overlap in the proposed sections Just as overiap
. 8Xisted in the present law.

Ghairman Burns guestioned the necegsity of including "otherwise
uses" in subsection (1) (a) and asked if this phrase could prompt a
constitutional objection because of vapueness. Mr., Paillette axplalnasd
that the phrase had besen employed fto covar a possible situation where
question might arise as to whether the actor actually inserted the slug
into the machine., In his opinion "otherwise nses” woeuld not ba Fatsl
to the statute from a vagueness standpolint becauss it was clear that
the stabtute was intendsd to prevent the fraudulent use of a slug in a
vending machins.

Representative Elder ingwired concerning the meaning of "“genuine
coin, bill or token" in subsection (2) (b) and Mr. Paillette explained
that it was meant to refer to the true and real item., & genuine token,
he said, would not necsssarily be somathing printed by the government
but would be distributed, for example, by a bus company or would be
made for a specifie purpose and use. The committee agrsed that "token

made for such purpose" in subsection (2) (a) made the meaning sufficiently
elear.



Foge 3

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subecormittes Wo., 1

Mimites, November 15, 19&B

Chairmen Burns read aloud ORS 165.525 and noted that it proseribed
the manufacture or sale of slugs whersas section 9 did not specifiecally
da 80, Mr. Paillette indicated that "disposes of" in subsection (1) (b}
was intended to cover the manufacture or sale of slugs.

Representative Elder moved, seconded by Mr. Spaulding, that
+ offers for salse" be inserted after "possesses"™ in subssction (1} (b).
The motion carried. Representative FElder next moved, seconded by
Mr. Spaulding, that section 9 as amended ba adepted and this motion
algo carried without opposition.,

Section 10. Fraudulent nse of a credit card. Mr, Pailletbe
poluted out that he hed infended section 10, subsection {1} {a}), to
read "stolen or forsed" and the last line of the commentary on page 28
should also read "fTorged or stolen credit card."

Representative Elder asked if the dvaft would cover a situation
where a lost credit caerd was used by the finder and Mr. Pajlletts
explained such act would be an unauthorized uss of the card undsr
gubsection (1) (e).

Chairman Burns noted that ORS 165.300 referred to actual notice
of revocation or cancellation of a eredit card., Mr. Pailletts commented
that requirement of notice had not been retained in the proposed draft.
He was of the opinion that the knowledge requirement in subsection (1)}
would acecomplish the seme purpose and in addition would ease enforce-
ment problems which would only be complicated by requiring sctual notica.

Mr, Chandler, who because of weather conditions had been detained
in his flight from Bend, arrived at this point,

Chairman Burnas commented that the situnation with raspect to credit
cards was so mmique and ssarious that the necessity for proper enforce-
ment outweighed the advisability of requiring actual notice of revoca-
tion or canecellation. Mr. Paillstte responded that ths majority of
credit card frauds that would come under subsection {1) {bi probably
would be handled on a civil basis and it would be a rare instance
where a credit card company would seek prosscution in the criminal
courts against one of its card holders. He pointed out that the draft
would require procf that the dsfendant had knowledge that the credit
card waa canceled., Mr. Spaulding was of the opinion that a certifisd
letter accompanied by proof it was mailed to the address where the
defendant lived would be prima facie proof of k¥nowledga. Chairman
Burns commented that such proof could bs rebutted by the defendant™s
testimony that he had not received the lebtesr. Nr, Spaulding commented
that the difference between "knowledge,™ as used in the draft, and
"actual notice,” as used in ORS 165,300, was insignificant.



Fage i

Criminal Law Revizion Commisszsion
Subcommittes Ho, 1

Minutes, November 15, 1968

My, Spaulding questioned the use of the term "evidencing an
undertaking to vay' in subsection (2). Mr. Paillette explained that
the term was derived from the Model Penal Code and he Interpreted
"evidencing" to mean that possession of & credit card Indicated the
heolder of that card had agreed to pay for merchandise or services
charged ageinst it, Chairman Burns remarked that uss of an unsoclicited
credit card, such as one mailed by an oll company, woukld constitute a
unilateral agreement, IMr. Chandler pointed ocut that oll companiss,
banks, étc. were careful to say that by the use of thelr ecard the
holder agresd to pay for any charges lncurred through its use. If the
definitlon was not inclusive snough to encompanss telephone credit cards,
he said, an actor could be prosescuted for Theft of Ssrvices for fraudu-
lent use of a telephone credit card. The committes agreed that the
daefinition of "credit card" was satisfactory.

Mr, Paillette called sttention to the fact that ORS 165.300
provided for a pebty or grand larceny type of punishment and was
cumalativée in that the defendant was lisble for a felony conviction
if the total amount of the goods or services received exceeded $75.
He advised that when sesction 10 was graded, the cemmities should
consider inclusion of a similar provision so that goods and services
fraudulently cobtained from various sources could be added together.

Mr. Spoulding asked if "uses" in subsection (1] was sufficiently
spacific. Chairmen Burns nobted that "uses' was employsed in the existing
statute and was also in the Model Penal Code and the Michigan code.

Mr. Paillette adviszed that "uses” was broad enough to cover the mse
of a telephone credit card whereas "presents" might canse aome problems

of preoof.  The committee agreed that subsection {1} was acceptable as
drafted.

Representative Elder moved, secondad by Me, Spaulding, that gection
10 be asdopbted with the corrections noted by ¥Mr, Peillette at the
beginning of the diacussaion of section 10. The motion carried unanimously

Section 11, Nepgotisting e worthless negotiable instrument. Mre.
Paillette pointed out that section 11 was a depariure from existing -
Oregon law. The total result of the draft, he ssid, might not be a
great desnl differsnt from the present statute except with respect to

no account checks, but the language contained a completely new approach
te check cases.

The committes discussed the problem of bad checks generally and
the best method of rehabilitating persons who wrote bad checks. HMre. -
Chandler pointed out that the courts arcund the stabte often placed
first offenders on probation and required restitution, - Chairman Burns
commented that many bad check writers were invelved in related offenses,
such as theft of payroll checks, and he was of the opinion that the



Page 5

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommittes Ho. 1

Minutes, November 15, 1668

biggest single deterrent to writing bad checks was striet enforcement
of the habitual criminal statute., Mr, Paillette noted that many district
attorneys favored abeolition of the bad check statute completely while
others felt the superficial distinction betwsen an NSF check and a no
account check should be eliminated. He zlso rointed out that if a
specific section dealing with checks was neot includsed in the eriminal
code, the crims would be covered under Thaft by Deception in T.D. #1
of the Theft Article and the more sericus cheek caszes would probably be
prosgcuted under that statubte., It was anticipated, he said, that
gsection 10 would carry misdemsancr psnalties leaving prosecution of
felony offenses to be tried under Theft by Deception.

Mr. Chandler reviswed Mr, Sol Rubin's comments when he appeared
before the Commisgion in Jamuary, 1968, wherein he was critical of
the high percentage of inmates who were in Oregon's penitentiary
because they had written bad checks and yet, ha contended, these
people vere not really dangerous to soeiety. Mr, Chapdler suggested
that there were several possible reasons why Oregon might have a
higher percentage of bad check writers smong its prizon population--
less crime of other types in comparison te the number of bad check
writers or possibly bscause Oregon had stricter laws and stricter
enforcement thean other states. Mr. Paillstte read some of the statistics
comparing Oregon's crime rats to the national average and indicated
that neither the state nor the FBI fipures segregated check offenseas
specifically. He said he thought that the problem of check offenses
was an administrative problem and boiled down to the manner in which
the laws were administered by the courts and prosecutors.,

Chalrman Burns askted why it was necessary to anact a speocial
section for negotiating & worthless negotiasble instrument when "utter-
ing" was included under the definition section of forgery. Mr, Paillette
explained that section 11 was directed at the insufficient fund or
ne account check, where the actor had noe bank aceount, whereas uttering
was concerned with a forged check. In reply to a further gquestion by
the Chairmen, Mr. Paillette said that while the crime of writing a bad
check would be covered by Theft by Deception, he was of the opinion
that the cede would run into problems if it did not include aome kind
of specific proviszioen relating to checks. It appeared necsessary, hes
said, from the standpoint of sheer volume of cheok activities in any
given county in the state, the security people place in negotiable
instruments, and the importance of checks in the business world. He
called particular attention to his commentary on page 33 of the draflt:

"As observed by the MP{ raeperters, special bad check
legislation has two practical advantages that should be
retainsed, even though a comprehensive theft statute is enasted:
(1) o actual obbtaining of property need be proven and (2)
Primg facie evidence provisions take care of the intent or
kmowledge factors."



Page 6

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommittee Ho, 1

Minutes, November 15, 1968

Mr, Paillette commented that by including section 11 .in the
forgery draft, he did not intend to give the impression that negotiating
& worthless negotiable instrument was a form of forgery; 1t had basn
placed in that Article for purposes of a logical grouping of offenses,

Mr. Paillette oxplained that section 11 would change existing law
in thet the knowledge element under ORS 165.225 roeguired that sufficient
funds to cover the check be on deposit at the bank at the time the check
Was written., Ssction 11 would provide that the necessary funds muast ba
in the bank by the time the check reachsd that institution for payment.

Representative Elder referred to subsection (2) (&) and objected
to giving the cheack writer ten days to meke his check goocd. He said
the way he read this subsection, a person could come inbo Oregon from
Yashington and have ten days to write bad checks all over the state and
return to Washington before prosecution was possibls. Mr, Spaulding
sxplained that he would be guilty the minute he cashed the first bad
check and could be picked up by the police at that time, but after ten
days had elapsed and if the check had not bsen made good, the district
attorney would have an essier job of prosscution because the chack
would then be prims facle evidence of an intent to defraud, He pointed
out thaet subsection (1) dfined the crime and subssction (2} offersd
additional assistence in proving the crime, He added thet failure to
make the check good was not an element of the crime,

Chairman Burns commented that under subsection (2) (a) the aistrict
attorney was given another alternative to charging thé defendant with
OMFF and asked if this would confliet with the Pirkkey decision. BHe
contended there was no criteria or guideline conteined in section 11
to permit the district attorney to differentiate betwesn charging the
defendant with OMFP or negotiating & worthless instrument. Mr, Peillette
replied that there was a guideline in that the Theft by Deception
draft would, when finally completsd, add the element of value and if
the theft were over X doliars, the perpetrator could be prossecufed for
8 felony erime under Theft by Deception, Mr. Spaulding pointed out
tirat another difference in the two proposed stabutes was that under
section 1l it was not necessary to obtain property to complate the
crime, whereas, under Theft by Deception ocbtaining property was an
element of the crime, If the defandant were not charged with a felony
crims, both section 1l and the Theft by Deception section would make
the defendant liable for a misdemeanor penalty so that there would be
no argument that one crime was more sericus than the other so far ss the
charge and punishment was concerned.

Chairmen Burns quesfioned the use of the term "negotiates or
delivers" in subssction (1) end inquired as to the meaning of "deliverad."
Mr. Pallletts replied thst the definition of "deliver" in the Uniform
Commercial Code, ORS 71.2010, was "voluntary transfer of posgession.”
Chairman Burns posed a situation in which the ackor offsred a check to



Yage 7

Criminal Law Hevision Commission
Subcommittee Wo. 1

Minutes, Novenmber 15, 1968

the cashier of a Bafeway store in payment of merchandise snd the
cashier refused to accept the cheek. TIn that situation, he said, the
act would be uttering but would unot be delivering. Mr. Spaulding
asked Mp. Paillette if it would do violence %o subséction (2} {s} to
insert "utvers" after "negotiates” and was told that it would probably
dc no harm to the subsection because "utter" would refer back to the
definition of that term in section 1.

Chairmen Burns asked, in connection with subsection {2} (b},
what would happen in a case vhere the district attorney was prosscuting
a persan for negotiating a worthlesz negotiable instrument snd failed
to show that there was an effort made to comply with the ten-day
provision. The defendant then moved for a judgment of acquittal because
the district attorney didn't comply with the requirement for statutory
proof. Mp, Spaulding replied, and Mr, Paillebte agreed, that the
defendant could make the check good within the ten-day pericd and still
be guilty of negotiating a worthless negotlable instrument, but if the
check was not made good within that peried, it was prima facie evidence
of his pguilt,

Representative Elder contended that in practice the district
attorney would not move againat the actor until the ten-day period
had elapsed and by that time the professional check passer wonld be
out of the astate. Mp. Spaulding expressed disagreement with Hepresen-
tative Elder's statement and explained that the provision was included
to protect a person such as 2 housewife who was a poor bookkssper and
whose husband was writing checks against the account without enbtering
them in the checkbook. If she did not mske the checks good within
ten dayz, she would then be in a position where she would have to
present scme svidence to prove her immocence. Mr, Paillette remariad
That the purpose of ths prima facis provision was not to dilute seetion
11 but to maske it more enforcesble, Representative Fider was of the
opinion that every defendant would avail himself of the ten-dey
proviasion and Mr. 3paulding explained that the section did not provida
that he was innocent if he made ths check good within ten days.

Chairman Burns celled attention to the language in ORS 165,225
which sald, "Any person who, for himself or as agent or representative
of another, or as an officer, agent or employe of a corporation , . ,"
He noted that section 11 did nof contain comparable language =nd asked
if both the corporation and the employe could be found guilty of intent
to defraud in a situation where the person in charge told the employe
Lo draw a worthliess chack. MNr. Paillette replied that the language in
ORS 165.225 was surplusage in his opinion because if the parson had
the requisite intent to defraud, it made no differsnce whether he Was
arl employe or an agent of a corporation,

Mr. Chandler moved, seconded by Mr. Spanlding, thet section 11 be
approved with the insertion of ",utters" after '"negotiates” in subsection
(1} and ",uttered" after "negotiated" in subsection (2) (a).



Papge 8

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Suboommitites Ho, 1

Minutes, November 15, 1968

Mr, Palllette explained that the definition of "written in-
strument” in section 1 was not intended to apply to section 11 but the
definition of "negoiiable instrument” in ORS 73.1040 was applicable.
Me, Spaulding suggested it might be preferable to say "check, draft or
order” rather than "negotiable instrument." Mr. Paillette pointed out
that the draft would then be inconsistent in that it would not refer
to the Uniform Commercial Code definition as did the other definitions
in the section. "Negotisble instrument,” he said, was broad enough to
encompass a situation that d4id not involwe g bank check such asz =
promissory note, whereas Mr. Jpaulding'!s suggested phrase would not.

He called attention to the Michigan draft, section LOLO (1), and said
he had nof used that section because of the word "expectation" which
was employed therein. The Michigsan section said there was an "expecta-
tion" the check would not be good rather than an "intent! or "knowledge"
on the part of the actor, and "expectation" was a word which the
Commission had not used elsewhere in the code whereas the elements of
intent and of knowledge had been employed.

Mr. Spaulding indicated he had some gquestion concerning the
advisability of using the phrase "knowing that it will not be honored"
instead of the phrase in the current law "knowing at the time of the
making [he] has not sufficient funds in said bank," Mr. Peillette
raplied that he had purposely changed thes slement of knowledge that
the sctor had insufficient funds at the time the check was written to
the element of knowledge that the fumds would be in the bank by the
time the check was presented for payment. Mr, Spaulding commented that
the proposed revision might be a good reason for uszing the word
"expectation’ so the state would not have to prove what was in the
defendent's mind with respect to something that had not ¥et occcurred,

A brief recess was taken at this point and when the meating
resumed, Mr, Paillette suggested that the committee substitute section
holo [13 of the Michigan draft for subsection {1} of the proposed
section 11 with the addition of ",utters" . after "negotiates.” He
also noted that the Michigan section was disjunctive rather than
conjunictive in the infent elements.

Chairman Burns asked If it would be necessary to amend subsection
(2} if the suggested smendment were adopted. Mr. Paillette answered
that mo change would be needed there and explained he had written
subaection (2) as it appeared in the draft rather than adopting Michigan's
language because the Michigan subsection (2) (b} incorporatsd therein
some of the definitions of the Uniform Commerecial Code and he felt it
was more consistent to move all the definitions inte one subsecition.
Chairman Burtis pointed out that if subsection (1) of the Michigan
draft were asdopted, the intent to defraud would not then be in sub-
section (1) nor would subsection (2) uae the term "expectation" so
that the two aubsections would be Inconsistent.



Page ©

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcopmittee No. 1

Hinutes, November 15, 1948

M, Paillette proposed that subsection (2) read:

"Tt is prima facie evidence of intent, knowledge or
expectation that the negotiable instrument wounld not be
honored upon presentment if:"

Mr, Chandler withdrew his previcus motion which had not been
voted on end Mr, Spaulding withdrew hiz second,

lir. Spaulding moved, seconded by Mp, Chandler, that section 1,
subsections (1) and (2), be amended to read:

"(l} A person commits the erime of negotiating &
worthless negotiable instrument it he negotiates, uttera or
delivers a negotisble instrument with the intent, knowledge
or expectation that it will not be honorsd by the drawece,

"{2) It is prima facie ovidencs of intent, knowledge
or sxpectation that the nsgotiable instrument would nob
be honored upon presentment if:"

The motion carried unanimeusly,

Mr. Spaulding next moved, seconded by Mr. Chandler, that section

1l as amended be adopted., This motion also carpied with Representative
Elder voting no,

Sscbion 12. Criminal imperscnation. Chairman Buprns aslkted if
criminal Impersonstion Wes & crime against property and Mr. Pailistte
oxplained that the crime could fit inte thiz section as well ss any
other place in the code. It was, he said, a fraud type of offense
although the actor would not necassarily have to obtain property to
commit the offense. He outlined that section 12 was designed to re-
place several exisfing statutes (listed on pages 36 and 37 of the
commentary) prohibiting impersonation of another or misrepresenting
membership in certain organizations.

ReFrasentativa Elder inquired as to the meaning of "benefit" and
"injury" and was told by Mr, Paillette that "benefil" would apply to
somecone who gained from a pscuniary standpoint or in some wWay improved
his situation by means of the impersonation. Representative EFlder
notad that a police officer who repragented himselr to be & private
citlzen would be guilty of criminsl impersonation under section 12.
Chairman Burns commented that many retail credit and insupance investi-
gations were made by persons who represented themselvas to be amploved
by someone other than their actual employer. He asked why it should be
criminal for a person to represent himself to be gomeone elas when no
one was sither injured or defrauded by his set. Mr. Paillette replisd
that the representation might enable him to obtain something that he



Page 10

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommittes Wo. 1

Minutes, November 15, 1968

wouldn't obtain otherwiss.which in itsell might not injure the pergon
supplying the information. He noted that the present Oregon statutes
dealing with misrepresentation of affiliation didn't necassarily

apply to obtaining money or property as a result of the misrsprazentation,
Michigan, he said, limited ita eriminal imparsonation statute to an :
offender who obtained pscuniary benefit, but if this werse the course
adopted in Oregon and if the ssctions relating te affiliations were
repealed, it would write off the books quite a body of Oregon law. He
noted that there wers no Oregon cases on any of the statutes so they

were probably rarely used. The present laws, he said, did not contain

an element of obtaining property for commisszlion of the crime bubt were

vrimarily apecial interest statubes designed to protect speecifie
socleties and their good names.

Mr, Spaulding remarked that it was a common practice %o give
false identification to obtain all kinds of informetion. He was of
the opinion that as a matter of policy the Commission should not give
cognizance to the specisl intersst type sbatutes that had grown up
through the years that fell into the category of eriminal imperscnation.
A crimingl remedy existed, he said, in the proposed Theft by Deception
gtatute. Mr. Chandler advised that the Commission's policy was to
draw crimes broad enocugh to protect people from acts that Were
reprehensible in themselves and not to deal in special Interest
legislation. Inasmuch as there were no reported cases on this cobegory
of erimes, he sald, it was obvious that the statutes were rarely used
and he sxpressed doubt that they fulfilled a ussfnl purpose.

Chairmen Burns said there should be a law making it a crime to
impsrsonate a police officer and Mr. Palllette replied that such a
crime could logieally be placed under Crimes Against Public Administra-
tion. He noted that the Michigan commentary said impersonation of
membership in organizations could be contrelled through civil relief
and that was the reason Michigan limited its comparable statute ta the
actor who obtained pecuniary bensfits. Mr. Pailletta said he hed
dralfted sectlon 12 to give the committee an opportunity to consider the
subjeet and to maks a policy decision as to whether or not it should
be ineluded in the code. Civil remediss, he said, wWere available to

Private orgenizations against psrsons or groups miapepresenting
affiliation,

Mr. Spawlding moved, seconded by Mr, Chandler, that section 12
be eliminated. The motion carried unanimously. Mr. Paillette indicated
the policy decision of the commitbtee would be included in the conmentary
to the Forgery Article when it went to the Commission togather with
the atatement that existing statutes such sas impersonating a peace
officer would be ineluded elsewhere in the code,



Page 11 o
Crimine) Law Revision Commission

Subcommittee No, 1 -
Minutes, November 15, 1968

Hext Bubject to be Comsidered by Subcommittes No, 1

Inasmuch as Subcormititee No. 1 had now complated the chapter on
Crimss Against Property, the members discussed what portion of the
criminal code should be considered next, recognizlng that their

decigion would be subject to the approval of Senator Yturri, Chairman
of the Commission,

Mr, Paillette said business and commercial crimes was an area
which conld be considered nezt and encompassad fraudulent conduct for
the most part. He noted that the Model Penasl Code comntained = gection
on deceptive business practices which was comparable to Orsgon's
deceptive trede practices. This latter subject, he noted, was not
contained in the criminsl code but d4id contain pPenel sanctions and he
did not think it could be completely ignoraed by the Commission, He
suggestod one method of handling the problem would he to recommand
te the legislature that ORS chapter 6hé be transferred into the eriminal
code without alteration and said this was a matter which the Commisaion
should probebly consider at a later time. New York, in his view, had
appreached’ the problem logically by includinﬁ en Article entitled
"Offenses Involving False Written Siatements” and in that Article had
included sections such as Falsifying Business Rocords, Tampsring with
Public Recorda, Issuing a Fslse Financial Statement, ete. '

Chairman Burns listed soms of the Articles on which the committee
could work: . Fiprearms and Other Weapons: Orimes Against the State and
Public Justide; Crimes Against Morality and Decency;: and Crimes Against
Peace and Safebty. Mr, Paillette commented that Subcommittse No, 2 had
bspun work on Crimes Against Persons and was currently working on
kldnaping but this, he 3aid, did not preclude Subcommittes No: 1 from
working on other phases of that Articla.

Mr, Paillettfe pointed out that Articles T and II of the Modsl Penal
Code containing the Preliminary Provisions and General Prineciplss of
Liability ware eatremely important Articles and needed to bs sompleted
4s soon as possalible Inssmuch as they were tied in so closely with the
entire code. The section on Purposesz and Principles of Construction
had been drafted, he sald, but the remsinder of the Preliminary -
Provisions had not. He suggested thet Subcommittes No, 2 might want to
begin work in that area. Subcommittee No, 3, he said, could contime
work on the Articles being drafted by Professor Platt--namely,
Responsibility snd Inchoate Crimes-.and their work would not be
interrupted by transferring Articles I end II &6 Subcommittes No, 1



Page 12

Criminal Law Revision Commission

Subcommittee No, 1

Minutas, November 15, 1968

The members indicated their approval of this sugrgestion and

Chairman Burna commented that Subcormittee No., 1 was in a better
position to grade the offenses than one of ths other comittees in-
asmuch as the

¥ Were more intimately ascquainted with the Crimes Agalnst
Pormperty Article which they had just completed,

The meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p. m,

Respectfully submitted,

Mildred E. Carpenter, Clerk
Criminel Law Revision Commission



